October 20, 1952

Dr, Harlyn 0, Halvorson
Department of Eacteriology
University of Michigan
Medical School

Ann Arbor, Michigan

Dear H&l‘l}’n.

The samples that you sernd for AA analysis have arrived aml we will get thenm
going this week,

With respect to your results, I am not clear on how distimet the separation
is between the effect of the tryptozane on growth versus enzyme synthesis,
It seemed to me from the sarly resulte you obtained here that the effect of
concentration on induction was far lower than those you are finding now for
the growth, If this is so, it is of extreme interest and would be of sam
value to know whether the same thing holds for the induwetion of another
engyme system, I shall send you some more of the remsining tryptosane and
will try to get a hold of Snyder and see whether I can possibly get some
more out of hime I don't know whether they have synthesized anymore or not
at the present tine,

Our experiments with the beta~galactoasidase system are proceeding very nicely,. -
We find we can do the enzyme assay protein determination (using lowry's
micromodification) as well as the counting (uw the Qegas flow counter which
increases the sensitivity by a factor of about 7) all on the sluates from a
strip. We can move th® ensyme 20 cm in a six hour run, X moves a great deal
faster than most of the other proteins snd we have had it in what looks like
almost complete purity on the basis of the specific activity, At the mresent
time, our data indicates that less than 10% of the carbon of the enzyme

zames from preexisting cellular muterials I think with a little more effort
we can probably push this down to 1£ snd then I think I'11 call it quits,

The interesting thing is that théseisxperiments were five hour inductions
during the course of which there was about three divisions., This suggests
very strongly that there is relatively little recycling of protein material

in cold, It will be extremely interesting to duplicate this experiment

with other organisms in which recycling may be expected to occur,

Please keep me informed on how things are golng and let me know as soon as you
do when you expect to come down to Urbana,

With kindest repards,
Sincerely yours,

Se 3})193'11!”
35508



